


From: K Sharma <kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com>
Sent: 12 October 2021 19:17
To: Ashwaty Kutty <ashwaty.kutty@bajajfinserv.in>

Cc: Sriram Subbramaniam <ssubbramaniam@bhil.in>; Anil Chary V R <Anil.Chary@kfintech.com>; GAURAV BASANT
YADAV <gbyadav@bajajauto.co.in>; Md Mohsinuddin <mohsin.mohd@kfintech.com>; Ishita Jain
<ishita.jain@bajajfinserv.in>; Nandyala Venkatesh <nandyala.venkatesh@kfintech.com>
Subject: RE: Loss of shares Intimation Received - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges

*** CAUTION : This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

Dear Ashwati,

Please find the below dispatch details of duplicate share certificate for your reference.

FOLIO NO NAME CERT NO |NO.OF SHARES | Bluedart c"(;‘;t‘eer number &
259445
P 0003350 | PURSHOTTAM DUSAD 259446 100 40549203704 - 12/10/2021
SANJAY S UTTAM gggjj;
S 0006417 KIRAN S UTTAM 330440 200 40549203671 - 12/10/2021
NARESH S UTTAM 520450

Best Regards,

Kanhai Sharma

Manager - Operations

KFin Technologies Private Limited

Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
P:040 67161711 | M : 9346837178
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